

- **Byron Vaughn (PCCEP Member)** (17:58:38):  
no problem
- **Byron Vaughn (PCCEP Member)** (17:58:56):  
multitasking right now
- **dan handelman he/him** (18:05:43):  
And community in the chat?
- **PCCEP Portland** (18:05:49):  
Yes please!
- **PCCEP Co-Chair Robin Wisner** (18:07:02):  
Welcome Everyone
- **dan handelman he/him** (18:08:27):  
Dan Handelman, he/him, Portland Copwatch and I will be leaving at 7
- **Sameer Kanal (he/him) - PAC Project Manager** (18:08:47):  
Sameer Kanal (he/him) - Community Safety Division Advisory Boards and Commissions Manager
- **PCCEP Co-Chair Robin Wisner** (18:08:50):  
Very Happy to see you Dan
- **Barbara Bochinski Portland Copwatch** (18:10:42):  
Barbara Bochinski Portland Copwatch
- **Asianique Savage** (18:11:33):  
Asianique Savage (She/Her) - Metro Gun Violence Prevention Program Manager for Oregon Alliance Gun Safety Foundation
- **Stephanie Howard** (18:11:39):  
I think there will be good opportunities to continue to work with Chuck still. He will be leading community engagement for PPB.
- **barb. rainish** (18:12:24):  
Reacted to "I think there will..." with ❤️
- **Byron Vaughn (PCCEP Member)** (18:27:46):  
That is what i mean by strike. They wanted to work with us
- **Stephanie Howard** (18:27:49):  
I also think there is strong appetite on all sides to work together and build meaningful relationships.
- **PCCEP Portland** (18:27:59):  
Reacted to "I also think there i..." with 👍
- **Stephanie Howard** (18:28:00):  
Reacted to "That is what i mean ..." with ❤️
- **Celeste Carey (PCCEP Co-Chair)** (18:28:01):  
Reacted to "I also think there i..." with 👍
- **Celeste Carey (PCCEP Co-Chair)** (18:28:14):  
Reacted to "That is what i mean ..." with 👍
- **Asianique Savage** (18:30:33):  
Reacted to "I also think there i..." with 👍
- **PCCEP Staff** (18:32:57):  
Done
- **Kate Sattler (she/her)** (18:36:16):  
This looks amazing. Thank you, PAC members!!

- **Byron Vaughn (PCCEP Member)** (18:38:16):  
Reacted to "I also think there..." with 👍
- **Sameer Kanal (he/him) - PAC Project Manager** (18:38:16):  
First line of the Charter section (<https://www.portland.gov/charter/2/10>) is "A Board is hereby authorized and shall be established upon compliance with any legal obligations the City may have under the Public Employees Collective Bargaining Act [...]"
- **Sameer Kanal (he/him) - PAC Project Manager** (18:43:05):  
The Settlement Agreement reads: "The City will comply with any collective bargaining obligations it may have related to the Oversight Board, which the City agrees to fulfill expeditiously and in compliance with its obligation to bargain in good faith."  
(<https://www.portland.gov/police/doj/documents/doj-settlement-agreement-revised-feb-28-2023>)
- **Debbie Aiona** (18:46:31):  
And Jared can confirm — it's my understanding that after the court signs off on the code and amendments, city council will adopt the code and then it will take a year to get the system up and running.
- **Stephanie Howard** (18:46:44):  
Reacted to "And Jared can confir..." with 👍
- **Sameer Kanal (he/him) - PAC Project Manager** (18:48:26):  
Regardless of your viewpoints, please feel free to sign up to testify as well.

Sign up for verbal testimony: [https://www.portland.gov/council-clerk/testimony-registration?session\\_id=11611](https://www.portland.gov/council-clerk/testimony-registration?session_id=11611)





Submit written testimony: <https://www.portland.gov/council-clerk/writtentestimony>

- **Stephanie Howard** (18:48:32):  
No more than 12 months.
- **Sameer Kanal (he/him) - PAC Project Manager** (18:48:49):  
Reacted to "No more than 12 mont..." with 👍
- **dan handelman he/him** (18:49:30):  
<https://www.portland.gov/council/agenda/2023/9/20> council agenda , see item 799.  
Testimony is currently listed as 2 minutes per person.
- **Stephanie Howard** (18:53:50):  
If anyone would like to read the written testimony submitted thus far, you can find it here:  
<https://app.smartsheet.com/b/publish?EQBCT=60ad279109734e7c926a03706c75e290>
- **dan handelman he/him** (18:53:51):  
Thank you PCCEP! (Speaking for myself not for PAC)
- **Kate Sattler (she/her)** (18:54:18):  
Reacted to "Thank you PCCEP! (Sp..." with ❤️
- **Sameer Kanal (he/him) - PAC Project Manager** (18:54:25):  
Thank you to PCCEP and community members for your time hearing about the PAC's work and presentation tomorrow. I have another meeting so I will be stepping out, but I wish you all a great rest of your meeting.
- **PCCEP Portland** (18:54:32):  
Reacted to "Thank you to PCCEP a..." with 👍

- **Byron Vaughn (PCCEP Member)** (18:54:43):  
Reacted to "Thank you to PCCEP..." with 👍
- **Debbie Aiona** (18:55:29):  
Yes, Thank you!!
- **PCCEP Co-Chair Robin Wisner** (18:58:13):  
Hello and Welcome Sarah
- **dan handelman he/him** (18:59:16):  
I also have to hop off so thank you again.
- **PCCEP Portland** (18:59:21):  
Reacted to "I also have to hop o..." with 👍
- **PCCEP Co-Chair Robin Wisner** (18:59:38):  
Thanks Dan for being here
- **Byron Vaughn (PCCEP Member)** (19:03:24):  
Thank you Jared for that
- **PCCEP Co-Chair Robin Wisner** (19:09:32):  
totally agree
- **PCCEP Co-Chair Robin Wisner** (19:10:06):  
great wisdom
- **Kate Sattler (she/her)** (19:10:39):  
Reacted to "great wisdom" with ❤️
- **Barbara Bochinski Portland Copwatch** (19:12:08):  
Thank you Mr. Barnett
- **Stephanie Howard** (19:19:55):  
Code proposal, page 2, sections E and F: chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://www.portland.gov/police-accountability/documents/pac-city-code-recommendations-08-31-2023/download
- **Dr Elizabeth Allen** (19:20:08):  
No other body should have authority over PCCEP.
- **Byron Vaughn (PCCEP Member)** (19:20:21):  
Reacted to "No other body shou..." with 🙌
- **barb. rainish** (19:21:23):  
Reacted to "No other body shou..." with 🙌
- **barb. rainish** (19:21:30):  
Reacted to "No other body shou..." with 👍
- **barb. rainish** (19:21:39):  
Removed a 👍 from "No other body shou..."
- **barb. rainish** (19:23:22):  
the link gave an error for me...did it work for others?
- **Stephanie Howard** (19:24:38):  
Let's try this - it is the final code language link: <https://www.portland.gov/police-accountability/documents/pac-city-code-recommendations-08-31-2023>
- **Sarah Ames, she/her, Dep City Atty** (19:31:49):  
Here's the actual language the PAC proposed to put in code:

E. Other City advisory groups related to police and policing, whose functions incorporate

officer accountability and/or policy recommendations, may independently and voluntarily seek to conclude operations and request that the Board assume their duties. This process would be initiated through mutual consent by the advisory group, the Board, and the bureau associated with the advisory group. Other details would be developed between the incorporated group, following their voluntary choice to pursue incorporation, and the Board

- **Sarah Ames, she/her, Dep City Atty** (19:32:30):  
F. No sooner than two years after the Board has begun receiving complaints from the public, it may undertake a review of all advisory groups related to oversight of police and policing, including communicating directly and transparently with volunteers serving on those groups, and may make recommendations to the Mayor and/or City Council regarding how the different aspects of the current oversight system will function, or cease to function, including how and when to wind down the current oversight systems
- **Byron Vaughn (PCCEP Member)** (19:36:49):  
Reacted to "F. No sooner than ..." with 
- **PCCEP Co-Chair Robin Wisner** (19:41:50):  
Great Idea Celeste
- **Dr Elizabeth Allen** (19:44:01):  
Consent searches is a perfect way to distinguish
- **Dr Elizabeth Allen** (19:45:13):  
consent searches is a perfect way to distinguish between the accountability group and PCCEP
- **barb. rainish** (19:56:41):  
March ius Brain injury awareness month
- **Leslie Martinez** (19:56:49):  
Reacted to "March ius Brain inju..." with 
- **PCCEP Portland** (19:56:55):  
Reacted to "March ius Brain inju..." with 
- **Stephanie Howard** (19:57:04):  
Reacted to "March ius Brain inju..." with 
- **barb. rainish** (20:02:05):  
are you going to have new committee chairs in november?
- **Stephanie Howard** (20:02:22):  
I, unfortunately, have to jump off. Thanks, everyone, for your work and the great discussion! Appreciate you all!
- **PCCEP Portland** (20:02:32):  
Thanks Stephanie!
- **Celeste Carey (PCCEP Co-Chair)** (20:02:38):  
Thank you Stephanie
- **Teresa Alonso Leon** (20:02:51):  
Thank you Stephanie.
- **barb. rainish** (20:05:26):  
imlcc??
- **barb. rainish** (20:07:57):  
subcommittees...sorry

- **PCCEP Co-Chair Robin Wisner (20:08:23):**  
Thanks Stephanie
- **barb. rainish (20:09:03):**  
Thank you!! got both answers
- **PCCEP Portland (20:09:56):**  
IMLLC - Independent Monitor LLC
- **Dr Elizabeth Allen (20:10:09):**  
does nov election make this meeting a lame duck situation ?
- **Nathan Castle (he/him) - PCCEP (20:13:41):**  
<https://www.portland.gov/police/divisions/precincts>
- **Kate Sattler (she/her) (20:20:19):**  
I'm extremely excited for the Stops & Consent Searches work ahead. THANK YOU as always for your leadership and for being so welcoming!
- **PCCEP Portland (20:20:33):**  
Thank you Kate!
- **barb. rainish (20:23:07):**  
Sarah---Thank you!! way easier than the whole thing.
- **Byron Vaughn (PCCEP Member) (20:30:11):**  
thank u Sarah for those kind words
- **Nathan Castle (he/him) - PCCEP To Everyone (20:30:26):**  
Thanks everyone! Great meeting tonight :)